



GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

April 11, 1968

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

Mr. Nicholas T. O'Neill
JNC Resources Company
2620 E. 36th Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136

Re: Johnson No. 1
C-26-10N-28E
Quay County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. O'Neill:

A review of the file for the above-referenced well indicates the following deficiencies which must be corrected:

- a. Form C-103, Sundry Notices and Reports, must be filed in triplicate with this office detailing the casing record, cementing record, spud date, etc. A copy of Form C-103 and an instruction sheet explaining the required information are enclosed for your use.
- b. Notification has not been received by this office that this well site or the Johnson No. 2 site have been reclaimed and are ready for inspection by OCD personnel. Form C-103's must be filed immediately providing a date by which these sites will be reclaimed. Inspection will be scheduled for May.

Sincerely,

ROY E. JOHNSON,
Sr. Petroleum Geologist

REJ/JB/dr
enc.